No. CC040113-02

BID SUMMARY
April 1, 2013
1. No. CC040113-02.1 — Custodial Services, Rapid City Department of Parks and Recreation
(Opened on March 20, 2013)
Base Bid
1. Black Hills Works $67,000.00
2. No. CC040113-02.2 — Silver Street Area Utility Improvements Phase 2 — Gold Street, Project
No. 12-2020 / CIP No. 50828 (Opened on March 26, 2013)
ADVERTISING AUTHORITY $1,250,000.00
ENGINEER’S ESTIMATE $1,385,187.60
Base Bid
1. Hills Materials Company** $1,363,785.35
2. R.C.S. Construction, Inc.** $1,100,040.00
3. Mainline Contracting, Inc.** $1,204,596.10

* Cashier’'s Check, Money Order or Bank Draft Submitted
** Bid Bond Submitted



CC040113-02.1

CITY OF RAPID CITY

Department of Parks and Recreation
515 West Boulevard
Rapid City, SD 57701
(605) 394-4175 -- FAX (605) 394-5307

MEMORANDUM

To: Pauline Sumption, City Finance Officer

From: Lon Van Deusen, Parks Division Manager

Re: Bid for Custodial Services

Date: March 21, 2013

Bids for the Parks Division Custodial Services were opened on March 20, 2013. One bid from
Black Hills Works was received in the amount of $67,000.00.

Staff has reviewed the bid and recommends to award the bid to Black Hills Works in the
amount of $67,000.00 annually for 2013, 2014 and 2015.



